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Ruth Nettles 

From: Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 2:56 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state .fl.us 

Cc: John Wharton 

Subject: Docket No. 090459-WS 

Attachments: Bluefield's Notice of Filing .pdf 

a. 	 The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic 
filing 

John L. Wharton, Esq . 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTlEY, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
johnw@rsbattorneys.com 
(850) 877-6555 
(850) 656-4029 Fax 

b. 	 The docket number and title :Bluefield Utilities, LLC; Docket No. 090459-WS 
c. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed on behalf of Bluefield Utilities, LLC 
d. 	 The total number of pages in each attached document. 13 pages total 
e. 	 A brief but complete description of each attached document: 

Notice ofFiling (2pages) 
Exhibit A (7 pages) 
Exhibit B (3 pages) 
Exhibi t C ( 1 page) 

Bronwyn Reve ll 
Assistant to John L. Wharton, Esq. and 
Frederick L. Aschauer, Jr., Esq. 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 Bla irstone Pines Drive 
Ta llahassee, Flor ida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 
(850) 656-4029 Fax 
breve ll@rsbatto rneys.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Application of Bluefield Utilities, LLC 
to operate a water and wastewater utility 
in Martin and St. Lucie Counties, Florida DOCKET NO. 090459- WS 
____________________________________1 

BLUEl"IELD'S NOTICE OF FILING 

RE: CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE 


Bluefield Utilities, LLC, by and through its ul1dersigllcd attomeys, hereby fil es the 

following: 

1_ E hibit A - the fuUy executed Settlement Agreement between the City of Port St. 

Lucie and Bluefield. 

2. Exhibit B - a revised legal description for that territory for which Bluefield 

continues to seek an original certificate, consistent with Exhibit A_ 

3. Exhibit C - revised map depicting those arcas fo r which Bluefield continues to 

seek certification, consi stent with E. hibit A. 

Except as modified by the attached, and consistent with Exhjbit A, Bluefield does and 

will cont inue to r quest that those territories as more specifically described in its Application be 

certi ficated by the Commission. 

JOR L. WHARTON 
FL BAR ID NO. 563099 
F. MARSHALL DETERDrNG 
FL BAR ID NO. 515876 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.ive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 877-6555 
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